

Final Project

Karen Prieto

INFO 660: Cataloging & Classification

Instructor: Joe Galbraith

Jun 09, 2012

I certify that:

- This paper is entirely my own work - *other than approved discussion board collaboration*.
- I have not quoted the words of any other person from a printed source or a website without indicating what has been quoted and providing an appropriate citation.
- I have not submitted this paper / project to satisfy the requirements of any other course.

Signature: Karen M. Staples Prieto, Student #11735761

Date: Jun 09, 2012 _____

Revision History

- 06/10/12 Changed Elvl to blank for all, as per "RE: Qs re Fixed Fields additional question" discussion response posted on 06/19/12 20:16.
- 06/09/12 Submitted.

Database

OCLC: ** Rec stat: **
 Entered: ** Replaced: ** Used: **

Type: a Elvl: 1 Srce: d Audn: Ctrl: Lang: eng
 BLvl: m Form: Conf: 0 Biog: Mrec: Ctry: mau
 Cont: b Gpub: LitF: 0 Indx: 1
 Desc: a Ills: a Fest: 0 DtSt: s Dates: 2011

** = system supplied

FIELD	TAG	Indicator	TEXT
ISBN	020 ##		0136086209
	020 ##		9780136086208
Local Call	090 ##		QA76.9.D3\$bE46 2011
Main Entry	100 1#		Elmasri, Ramez.
Title St. Resp.	245 10		Fundamentals of database systems /\$cRamez Elmasri, Shamkant B. Navathe.
Edition	250 ##		6th ed.
Imprint	260 ##		Boston : \$bAddison-Wesley, \$cc2011.
Physical Desc	300 ##		xxvii, 1172 p. :\$bill. ;\$c24 cm. +\$eCD-ROM.
Series			
Notes	500 ##		CD-ROM in front pocket.
	504 ##		Includes bibliographical references (p. 1099-1132) and index.
Subject access	650 #0		Database management \$vTextbooks.
Added entry(s)	700 1#		Navathe, Sham.
Series Added			

Comment [Kp1]: b = bibliographies (is one or contains one)
<http://www.loc.gov/marc/umb/um07to10.html>

Comment [Kp2]: Mathematics—Instruments and machines—Calculating machines—Electronic computers. Computer science—Other topics, A-Z—**Database management**

Comment [Kp3]: Elm

Comment [Kp4]: 2.7B11 - Accompanying material

Comment [Kp5]: 2.7B18 - Contents

Comment [Kp6]: Mathematics—Instruments and machines—Calculating machines—Electronic computers. Computer science—Other topics, A-Z—**Database management**

Comment [Kp7]: Textbooks: free-floating subdivision. Use as a form subdivision under names of individual persons and corporate bodies, uniform titles of sacred works, and topical headings, for textbooks on those subjects.

First Aid

OCLC: ** Rec stat: **
 Entered: ** Replaced: ** Used: **

Type: **a** Elvl: **1** Srce: **d** Audn: Ctrl: Lang: **eng**
 BLvl: **m** Form: Conf: **0** Biog: Mrec: Ctry: **mau**
 Cont: **fu** Gpub: LitF: **0** Indx: **0**
 Desc: **a** Ills: **ao** Fest: **0** DtSt: **s** Dates: **2001**

** = system supplied

FIELD	TAG	Indicator	TEXT
ISBN	020 ##		0763713244
Local Call	090 ##		RC86.8 \$bN38 2001
Main Entry	110 2#		National Safety Council.
Title St. Resp.	245 10		First aid and CPR :\$bstandard /\$cNational Safety Council, Alton Thygerson [Consultant/Medical Writer].
Edition	250 ##		4th ed.
Imprint	260 ##		Boston : \$bJones and Bartlett, \$cc2001.
Physical Desc	300 ##		vi, 146 p. :\$bill. (col.) ;\$c28 cm.
Series			
Notes			
Subject access	650 #0		First aid in illness and injury \$vHandbooks, manuals, etc.
	650 #0		CPR (First aid)
Added entry(s)	700 1#		Thygerson, Alton L.
Series Added			

Comment [Kp8]: Up to four, per <http://www.loc.gov/marc/umb/um07to10.html>

Comment [Kp9]: handbooks

Comment [Kp10]: standards/specifications

Comment [Kp11]: photographs

Comment [Kp12]: Internal medicine—Medical emergencies. Critical care. Intensive care. **First aid—Handbooks, manuals, etc.**

Comment [Kp13]: Nat

Sun Style

OCLC: ** Rec stat: **
 Entered: ** Replaced: ** Used: **

Type: a Elvl: 1 Srce: d Audn: Ctrl: Lang: eng
 BLvl: m Form: Conf: 0 Biog: Mrec: Ctry: xxu
 Cont: f Gpub: LitF: 0 Indx: 1
 Desc: a Ills: a Fest: 0 DtSt: s Dates: 1996

** = system supplied

 FIELD TAG Indicator TEXT

ISBN 020 ## 0134553470

Local Call 090 ## QA76.76.D63\$bR43 1996

Main Entry

Title St. Resp. 245 00 Read me first! : \$ba style guide for the computer industry / \$cSun Technical Publications.

Edition

Imprint 260 ## United States : \$bSunSoft Press, \$cc1996.

Physical Desc 300 ## xiv, 256 p. : \$bill. ; \$c24 cm. + \$eCD-ROM.

Series

Notes 500 ## "The Members of Sun Technical Publications are senior editors and writers at Sun Microsystems, Inc. who have won numerous awards, notably in various regional and international competitions sponsored by the Society for Technical Communication." --Back cover.

500 ## CD-ROM in back pocket.

500 ## Includes index.

Subject access 650 #0 Software documentation --Authorship.

650 #0 Authorship \$vStyle manuals.

650 #0 Computers--Maintenance and repair --Authorship.

Added entry(s) 710 2# Sun Technical Publications.

Series Added

Comment [Kp14]: handbooks

Comment [Kp15]: Mathematics—Instruments and machines—Calculating machines—Electronic computers. Computer science—Computer software—Special topics, A-Z—Documentation of software

Comment [Kp16]: Rea

Comment [Kp17]: Ref
<http://www.loc.gov/marc/bibliographic/bd245.html> for precedent example

Comment [Kp18]: 2.7B6 - Statements of responsibility

Comment [Kp19]: 1.7A2 "Take data recorded in notes from any suitable source."

Comment [Kp20]: 2.7B11 - Accompanying material

Comment [Kp21]: 2.7B18 - Contents

Comment [Kp22]: --Authorship—Style manuals: free-floating subdivision. Use this subdivision combination as a form subdivision under disciplines.

Vampire

OCLC: ** Rec stat: **
 Entered: ** Replaced: ** Used: **

Type: **a** Elvl: **1** Srce: **d** Audn: Ctrl: Lang: **eng**
 BLvl: **m** Form: Conf: **0** Biog: Mrec: Ctry: **xxk**
 Cont: Gpub: LitF: **1** Indx: **0**
 Desc: **a** Ills: Fest: **0** DtSt: **s** Dates: **1999**

** = system supplied

FIELD	TAG	Indicator	TEXT
ISBN	020 ##		0099271478
Local Call	090 ##		PS3568.I265\$bV36 1999
Main Entry	100 1#		Rice, Anne,\$d1941-
Title St. Resp.	245 14		The vampire Armand /\$cAnne Rice.
Edition			
Imprint	260 3#		United Kingdom : \$bArrow Books, \$c1999, c1998.
Physical Desc	300 ##		520 p. ;\$c18 cm.
Series	490 1#		The vampire chronicles
Notes	534 ##		\$pFirst published:\$cUnited Kingdom : Chatto & Windus, 1998.
Subject access	650 #0		Vampires \$v Fiction.
	650 #0		Lestat (Fictitious character).
Added entry(s)			
Series Added	800 1#		Rice, Anne, \$d1941- \$tVampire chronicles.

Comment [Kp23]: Class material (MARC_fixed_fields.doc) provides insufficient information - I do not know if I'm supposed to represent both dates here.

Comment [Kp24]: American literature—Individual authors—1961-2000—R—Rice, Anne, 1941-

Comment [Kp25]: Vam

Comment [Kp26]: Original Version Note / 2.7B7 - Edition history

Elements of Style

OCLC: ** Rec stat: **
 Entered: ** Replaced: ** Used: **

Type: a Elvl: 1 Srce: d Audn: Ctrl: Lang: eng
 BLvl: m Form: Conf: 0 Biog: Mrec: Ctry: nyu
 Cont: f Gpub: LitF: 0 Indx: 1
 Desc: a Ills: Fest: 0 DtSt: s Dates: 1979

** = system supplied

 FIELD TAG Indicator TEXT

ISBN 020 ## 0024181900

020 ## 002418200I (pbk.)

Local Call 090 ## PE1421\$bS77 1979

Main Entry 100 1# Strunk, William,\$d1869-1946.

Title St. Resp. 245 14 The elements of style /\$cby William Strunk

Edition 250 ## 3rd ed. /\$bwith revisions, an introduction, and a chapter on writing by E. B. White.

Imprint 260 ## New York : \$bMacMillan Publishing Co., \$cc1979.

Physical Desc 300 ## xvii, 92 p. ;\$c21 cm.

Series

Notes 500 ## "The Introduction originally appeared in slightly different form, in The New Yorker, and was copyrighted in 1957 by The New Yorker Magazine, Inc." -T.p. verso.

500 ## Previous ed.: "The elements of Style, Revised Edition, by William Strunk Jr. and Edward A. Tenney, copyright 1935 by Oliver Strunk." -T.p. verso.

500 ## Includes index.

Subject access 650 #0 English language-Style.

650 #0 Authorship \$vStyle manuals.

Added entry(s) 700 1# White, E. B.\$q(Elwyn Brooks), \$d1899-1985.

Series Added

Comment [Kp27]: handbooks

Comment [Kp28]: English philology and language—Modern English—Language—Rhetoric. Style. **Composition—Style**

Comment [Kp29]: Str

Comment [Kp30]: 2.7B7 - Edition history

Comment [Kp31]: 2.7B7 - Edition history

Comment [Kp32]: 2.7B18 - Contents